
Recent History 

St Marks farewells Rev Hamish Erskine  
Hamish Erskine, was inducted at St Mark Anglican Church on 
Wednesday May 31, 2017 by Bishop Philip Huggins.  Hamish has 
been locum at St Marks for the past 12 months.  On April 3rd, we 
farewelled Hamish, Ros and the boys. 

A year at Lambeth Palace for St Marks Students  
St Marks student Minister Jonathan and Racheal Lopez, are leaving 
us to spend a year living and working at Lambeth Palace, London! 

Rev David and Gretta Jones are 
retiring 
In February 2016 David Jones 
announced to the Parish Council 
and congregation of St Mark's, 
Reservoir West, that he are 
Gretta will be finishing up at St 
Marks on 20th May 2016. 
David and Gretta have been at St 
Marks since February 2008.  In the 
time they have been with us not 
only have we renovated our 
buildings, but have also 
developed new ways of 
worshipping and sharing our faith 
such as Church Brunch, All Ages 
Service, Kids Club, The Vine 
Group, Alpha, and continued and 
grown Boys Brigade, and we have 
an enthusiastic and energized 
Parish Council.   
We give thanks for the presence 
of David and Gretta within Christ's 
flock here. 
David and Gretta plan to retire in 
Melbourne.



Melbourne Anglican couple Rachael and Jonathan Lopez will spend 
a year at Lambeth Palace as part of the Archbishop of 
Canterbury’s new Community of St Anselm, which will bring 
together a small group of young Christians from around the world 
to live in a monastic community of prayer, study and service. 

The couple, who met as students at Ridley College and attend St 
Mark’s Reservoir, said that they were excited about the 
opportunity to learn from and be shaped by the leader of the 
Anglican Communion, and draw on the wisdom of the monastics. 
For more go the Melbourne Anglican click here  

 

Open Day at St Mark's Anglican Church 
You're invited to come and celebrate your newly spruced up Local Church 
established in 1930,   
Sunday 15th December at 6pm.  There will be a sausage sizzle, live music, 
and Christmas Carols.  At 21 Beatty Street, Reservoir. 

Bishop Philip Huggins Prayer visited our Church Brunch in 
September, and he gave us this beautiful prayer: 
Prayer for Homes 
Dear Lord Jesus, be the guest of our home, and the homes of those we 
love.   
Keep far from us trouble and danger, and all deceits of the evil one.   
May your holy angels watch over us and be guardians of your peace,  
as your blessings keep resting upon us,  
we pray in your holy Name.   
Amen

http://www.melbourneanglican.org.au/NewsAndViews/Pages/A-year-at-Lambeth-Palace-for-young-Ridley-graduates-000691.aspx


Carols by Candlelight details  
and we are having special cake baking competition as part of our 
celebrations 

 
Cherry picker to put on capping November 2013. 

A New Roof! 
We are in the process of updating our Church  with a new roof, re-
stumping, and repainting.  It has been a team effort and we are 
looking forward to celebrating the completion of works in early 
December in time for Christmas.  

Swapping Pulpits   
Revd David Jones of St Marks, Reservoir, Australia swapped pulpits 
with Revd Tony Perris of St James Church Yeovil, Somerset, 
England The Melbourne Anglican reports Swapping pulpits offers a 
new view of church  3/11/2011 

St Marks Youth Group Reunion   
St Marks has a long tradition of supporting young people  
Read about St Marks Anglican Church Youth Group Reunion held in 
September 2010  

=========================================== 

Early History 

http://www.stmarksreservoir.melbourneanglican.org.au/christmaseaster.html
http://www.stmarksreservoir.melbourneanglican.org.au/newsevent.html
http://www.melbourne.anglican.com.au/NewsAndViews/TMA/Pages/2011/2011-10/Swapping-pulpits-offers-a-new-church-001146.aspx
http://www.melbourne.anglican.com.au/NewsAndViews/TMA/Pages/2011/2011-10/Swapping-pulpits-offers-a-new-church-001146.aspx
http://preston-leader.whereilive.com.au/lifestyle/story/group-set-lives-on-track/


St Mark's, Reservoir West was opened in April 1930, in the original 
temporary building, that is still here today, in what we call the 
Small Hall.  

JS Mather put together a brief history of St Marks in 1985, he 
provides detail of the Church of England, parish structure and 
organisation:   

"A brief look at the background of the Parish and adjoining areas 
will help us towards a better appreciate of our history. 

St John's Epping built in 1867-69, was part of a Parish covering farming 
families of Thomastown, Epping, Wollert, Woodstock and Morang. 

All Saint's Preston was built in 1889 and provided religious contact in the 
fast growing central Preston area. 

St Mary's was built in 1865.  The first service at St Mary's was held in 1861 
at a brick school building nearby opposite the present St Mary's, East 
Preston.  Mr Samuel Weir, conducted services at St Mary's, and at St John's 
Epping.  The original St Mary's was dedicated by Bishop Serry in 1865, to 
be the Mother Church of the future are.  

After a change in administration, this area, less Morang, came under 
control of All Saint's, Preston, and completed the parish area from 
Northcote boundary through West Preston and Reservoir to the Northern 
boundary of Woodstock." 

In 1930, St Mark's was grouped for administration purposes with St 
George's, Reservoir, and the new centre of St Cecilia's, West Preston.  Rev 
Gordon Powell now had a parish area stretching from boundary of 
Northcote in the south through West Preston, Reservoir, Thomastown, 
Epping, Wollert, Woodstock, with western boundary at Merri Creek and 
eastern boundary of High St, Epping Road. (JS Mather) 

Rev Alexander H Crigan, Vicar 1955-61 wrote 
Our Heritage 

St Mark's Church of England Reservoir, commenced after a public meeting held in 
the West Preston Progress Hall in 1929. 



Land was purchased by the Diocese of Melbourne in Beatty St.  A church hall was 
moved from St Dunstan's Camberwell and erected at a cost of 500 pounds. This 
building was L shaped and served as a Church and hall for many years, folding 
doors being the means of closing off the Church from the hall. 

On the 13th April 1930, the dedication service was conducted by Arch Deacon 
Hancock. 

The first Vicar inducted to St Mark's parish was the Rev Cuthbert Powell. 
 Secretary being Mr A Wisdom, Treasurer Mrs G Parkes, Sunday School 
Superintendent Mr A Smith. 

The Leader Friday April 11 1930 
St Mark's West Preston 
"The opening services of St Mark's new Church of England, Beatty St., 
West Preston (near Gilbert Road) will take place on Sunday next at 11am 
when the Ven Archdeacon Herring will officially open the building assisted 
by the Vicar Rev. Cuthbert Powell, and in the evening the service will be 
taken by the Ven Arch deacon Lamble, and a Sunday School will also be an 
important adjunct to this important centre.  On Monday evening following 
a social evening will be given to all Church of England adherents to 
celebrate the opening of activities of our Church." (Trove) 

Growth of Preston's Church St Mark's Church of England, West 
Preston. (approx 1935) 
"St Mark's Beatty Street, West Preston in one of the latest churches to be 
established in the district and celebrate its fifth anniversary in April last. 

On March 10, 1930 a meeting was called in the Progress Hall, West 
Preston to consider the formation of a new parish of the Church of 
England in West Preston.  Over fifty members of the church were present. 
 The Diocese was represented by the Archdeacon of Melbourne (the 
Venerable Archdeacon Hancock) and the Ven Archdeacon Herring.  Rev 
Cuthbert Powell vicar of Epping was also present.  The Diocese had 
purchased a block of land was a 150ft frontage to Beatty street and a 
building was moved to it from Camberwell.  Rev Cuthbert Powell was 
place in charge of the new church and a strong committee, under Rev 
Powell was formed to make arrangements for the first service,  Great 
enthusiasm was shown by the committee the provisional secretary being 
the let Mr Geo Stevens of Regent. 

The first services were held on Sunday April 13, 1930.  The preacher at 
11am was Ven Archdeacon Herring, and at 7pm Ven Arch Deacon Lamble. 



 On the following Sunday a Sunday school was commenced.  Splended 
attendances at services and Sunday school augured well for the future of 
the new church. 

Under the ministry of Rev C Powell, and with the loyal help of the vestry 
and a small band of Sunday school teachers, the church rapidly extended 
its work, especially among the young people.  In 1933 it was decided to 
purchase the building then being used on loan from the Diocese.   

In March 1934, the Vicar Rev Powell, left for England on twelve months 
leave of absence and the Rev JA Foster was placed in temporary charge of 
the parish. 

At the expiration of his leave, Rev Powell resigned his charge at West 
Preston and accepted the curacy of Wandsworth London.  During his 
absence the church continued to prosper, notably in the Sunday school 
and kindergarten, both of which now have a full staff of keen and 
efficient teachers. 

The Rev Reginald McCoy was then appointed to the charge of the parish 
and was inducted at St Mark's Church on June 11 1935 by the Archdeacon 
of Melbourne (Ven Arch-Deacon Hancock).  The new vicar immediately 
initiated a policy which will ultimately prove for the efficient staffing of 
his wide parish (including as it does Bell, Reservoir and Epping) by 
increasing the number of resident clerical assistants and has already 
increased the strength of his non-resident staff.  In addition there is much 
building to be undertaken as Epping is at present the only centre provided 
with a permanent church.  (TROVE) 


